
From: Mike Carter
To: Tony Ma
Subject: FW: MassDEP NOI File Number
Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 2:35:22 PM

FYI
 
Michael J. Carter, PE, PLS
GCG Associates, Inc.
84 Main Street
Wilmington, MA 01887
978-657-9714 Office
 

From: SERO_NOI@MassMail.state.ma.us <SERO_NOI@MassMail.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 2:31 PM
To: wfitzgerald@avon-ma.gov; andrew.poyant@mass.gov; genos@avon-ma.gov; Mike Carter
<mike.carter@gcgassociates.net>
Cc: sero_noi@state.ma.us; smonahan@avon-ma.gov; avonconservation@avon-ma.gov;
sero_noi@state.ma.us
Subject: MassDEP NOI File Number
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE

20 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, LAKEVILLE, MA 02347 508-946-2700

Date: 08/05/2022 Municipality AVON

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT FILE NUMBER

The Department of Environmental Protection has received a Notice of Intent filed in accordance
with the Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, §40):

Applicant
TOWN OF
AVON, DPW

Address

65 EAST
MAIN
STREET,AVON
MA 02322

Locus

RESERVOIR
STREET* ,
AVON MA
02322

Owner GREGORY ENOS

Address
65 EAST MAIN STREET, AVON MA
02322

This project has been assigned the following file # :   SE   099-0190
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ISSUANCE OF A FILE NUMBER INDICATES ONLY COMPLETENESS OF SUBMITTAL, NOT APPROVAL
OF APPLICATION

Although a file # is being issued, please note the following:

Regards,

for MassDEP,

(508)-946-2845
Andrew.Poyant@mass.gov

Total Control Panel Login

To:
mike.carter@gcgassociates.net

From: 010001826f4608e2-
193b308a-0283-4c66-ab8c-
eadefaf94819-
000000@amazonses.com

Message Score: 5 High (60): Pass

My Spam Blocking Level: Medium Medium (75): Pass

Low (90): Pass

Block this sender

Block amazonses.com

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level.
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